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September 12, 2012

RE:  Amended Minor Subdivision, Golden Ridge Lane

Dear Maureen:

This letter follows our conversation regarding Golden Ridge Lane LLC. The Plan was
approved on June 19, 2012. The Plan is to be recorded within 90 days from approval. Because
my client and his professionals are still completing the finalization of the Plan for sealing and
recording, Golden Ridge Lane LLC is hereby respectfully requesting a 90 day extension to the
time for completing the recording of the Plan, as allowed under the Ordinance.

I understand that this letter suffices to make this extension request. If there is anything
further that we need to do, please let me know at your earliest convenience as I anticipate being

on vacation this coming week.

As always, thank you for your consideration in this matter.

Very truLy yours,

E‘w\hw ‘/{!\(;{/L "
Leslie E. Lowry, IIT
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